MEMORANDUM TO: FILE/DAF
SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. NRC-09-82-202

DATE: JUNE 23, 1998

' The ¢ ' ject contract with Gregory K. Washington has been closed-out. As a result of
aans.udnandimootigation,moompanydoudIuofﬂmundthoptincipalshavoloﬂtm
metropolitan area with no forwarding address. A unilateral modfication was executed and the
remaining funds were deobligated from the contract. Because the company went out of
business, closeout releases and certifications cannot be properly executed and placed in the
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} ROBERT B. WEBBER, CONTRACTING OFFICER




